







KA REA

KA TIPU





LINCOLN UNIVERSITY TE WHARE WÂNAKA O AORAKI

Aratohu Whānau

Ka tipu, ka rea, ka whanake ake te rākau mātauraka

Ko tōna pakiaka, he waewae haere

Ko tōna kaupapa, he takata ora Nau mai, ki Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki

Plant, nurture and grow the tree of knowledge Whose roots allow it to move freely Whose purpose is to support the health of the people

Gifted by Dr Matiu Payne



Ko wai mātou



Ki te hiahia koe i ētahi atu kōrero whakamahuki, tēnā whakapā mai

Dr Dione Payne



Tēnā koutou katoa,

E mihi ana ki a koutou katoa e kā uri o kā mātāwaka me kā tātai heke o Kāi Tahu, Kāti Māmoe, me Waitaha hoki. Kai ōku rakatira, kā Taua me kā Poua me kī, ko kā kaiwhakarūrū i te hau o Tāwhirimātea, tēnei ka mihi, tēnā koutou katoa. Ka huri ōku mata ki kā tūtohu whenua o tēnei wāhi. Te Waihora moana, Taumutu takata, kā nohoaka me kā wāhi takahaka waewae o rātou mā, e au nei te mihi.

Āpiti hono, tātai hono, ko rātou te huka mate ki a rātou.

Āpiti hono, tātai hono, ko tātou te huka ora ki a tātou.

Nau mai, tauti mai ki Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki.





Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki (Lincoln University) is focused on providing excellence in the teaching and delivery options for tauira Māori, Mātauraka and Kaupapa Māori rakahau, research and engagement opportunities with iwi, hapū, whānau and Māori. Our land-based specialisation has a natural synergy with whenua, mahika kai and te taiao and our graduates are often those that provide expert advice, facilitation and development of Māori land assets both in Aotearoa and around the world. Our focus on mahika kai also allows us to move between the revitalisation of traditional crops and foods to contemporary food innovation and technology.

At Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki, our programmes have a specificity that allows our tauira and our alumni to show their uniqueness in the market place. A key service we offer tauira is connectivity to the Māori economy through internships, joint scholarships and facilitated work placements.

We look forward to welcoming your whānau to our Whare Wānaka and supporting you on your educational journey.

Haere mai e kā iwi katoa.

Sheree Jahnke-Waitoa	Director, Office of Māori and Pasifika Development
Kihere Jahnke-Waitoa	Kaitiaki Hauora Māori & Pasifika Wellbeing Coordinator
Awa Edwards	Pike Ake Coordinator

Contents

Manaakitaka	02
Whanaukataka	03
Mā mātou koe me tō whānau e manaaki	04
Tohatoha	06
Karahipi Māori me Pasifika	07
Ko Tihi Kahuraki te karahipi hai utu	10
Te Ahu Pātiki - Leadership Programme	11
Rakatirataka	12
Kaitiakitaka	13
Rakatirataka Kōrero mai kā Tumuaki o Te Awhioraki	14
Akoraka huhua	16
Akoraka e haere ake nei	18
Kia Haumaru te takata - Wellbeing	20
Wairuataka	22
Contacts	23



Manaakitaka

Kai kōnei hoki mātou hai āwhina i a koe. Tēnā, tirohia mai i kā ara haumaru hai manaaki i te takata.

E tika ana, manaakitia te takata ahakoa ko wai, ahakoa nō hea.

Nei rā mātou o Te Manutaki e tohu ana ki a koe kia tirohia i kā takata hai rika manaaki ki tō kaupapa.

We're here to help you if needed, and to guide you through the range of opportunities available.

Kāika rua

Neke atu i te ono rau tākata ka noho ki te pā harakeke o te Whare Wānaka nei. Ko tāhau mahi, kia whiriwhiri i tētahi nohoaka pai ki a koe me tō wairua.

Our campus is home to around 600 students during the university year and you can choose between catered Halls of Residence, self-catered flats or houses. Ko tētahi o kā wahaka o te Whare Wānaka nei, ko te wahaka Whanake Ake, hai manaaki te takata, hai tautoko kā mahi pāmu te aha rānei o te tauira.

Manaaki Tauira is a values-based programme of manaaki for Māori students. The programme offers academic support, internships and practical work opportunities.



For more information head to our website **www.lincoln.ac.nz**





Whanaukataka

Ko tā mātou whakatauāki te pūtake o te whare wānaka nei hai ārahi i a mātou haere.

Te Awhioraki

Ko Te Awhioraki te reo tātaki o kā tauira Māori. Me he take kai mua i te aroaro o te takata, ko te reo tātaki tērā ka kawe atu ki a LUSA.

Heoi, me he āwakawaka tāhau e pā ana ki āu pepa akomaka, me tono atu hoki ki a Te Manutaki. Te Awhioraki is an association that represents all Māori students on campus and is managed and run by Māori students. It provides social, cultural and academic support to students during their stay at Lincoln.

Following our value of whakawhanaukataka, Te Awhioraki works alongside the Lincoln University Student's Association (LUSA) by advocating for students and providing them with an independent voice. Te Awhioraki also has representation on the University Council Committee responsible for Māori Development (Ahumairiki) and the LUSA Executive, thereby providing an influencing voice for Māori student issues.

Te Awhioraki is also a member of Te Mana Akonga (National Māori Student's Association).





Mā mātou koe me tō whānau e manaaki

Kia whai wā hoki koe ki ētahi o kā kaupapa manaaki kai Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki.

Inā he hiakai koe ki kā rokoā hai kai mō te wairua, tēnā, haere mai ki Te Whare Whakakotahi, mā Te Awhioraki koe hai manaaki.

Whiua atu kā raru ki te taha, uru mai ki rō te whare o te manaaki. He mea hou tēnei tūmomo ki a koe?

Tēnā, mā Te Manutaki koe e manaaki, mā kā tuakana koe e tiaki, mā te whakawhanaukataka koe e tau.

Whakapiri mai whakatata mai ki kā kaupapa ka tū puta noa i te tau.

Nau mai tauti mai!





Ka tū kā kaupapa whanaukataka ia marama kia piri tahi kā tauira katoa mō te whakawhiti kōrero, te haka, te waiata, te kai hoki.

Ko Te Manutaki, ko Te Awhioraki kā rika whakahaere o kā kaupapa whanaukataka. Ahakoa te puku mahi o ētahi, ka whai wā ki te tuhono. Together Te Manutaki and Te Āwhioraki provide events and activities that celebrate being whānau, and a culturally safe environment during your studies at Lincoln University.

All our activities focus on filling your wairua cup, to re-energise students and to remind each other of support that is available for whatever reason.





Tohatoha

Ka tipu, ka rea, ka whanake ake te rākau mātauraka

Te Manutaki

Ko te ao kai ō rikarika, tomo mai ki te taari o Te Manutaki kia māmā te haere huri noa i te takiwā o Rākaihautū.

The Māori and Pasifika team are here to support you on your educational journey, including study, scholarships, wellbeing and cultural support.

Te Manutaki - Māori and Pasifika team past and present.

From left: Sheree Jahnke-Waitoa, Dani Panirau, Jamie Dunn, Dr Dione Payne, Kihere Jahnke-Waitoa. See contact information on page 23.





Karahipi Māori me Pasifika

Tihi Kahuraki Scholarship

Whāia te iti kahuraki ki te tūohu koe me he mauka teitei.

Nō te tau 2019 tūwhera ai tēnei karahipi Māori. Inā te tohu o kā tauira Māori e tū rakatira ana ki roto i tōna hāpori, whānau, hapū rānei.

This scholarship was established in 2019 to support Māori students who are entering their first year of undergraduate study at Lincoln University and who show strong leadership and engagement in their whānau, hapū, marae or community.

Pūtea: Up to \$19,000 per year to cover on-campus accommodation costs and tuition fees **Roaka:** For three years *Applications close* **15 August**

Pasifika Excellence Scholarship

This scholarship supports Pasifika students who are entering their first year of undergraduate study and show strong leadership and engagement in their community.

As recipients of this prestigious scholarship, scholars are provided with targeted support and mentoring throughout their study. Along with this, they are expected to be actively engaged in LUPISA (Lincoln University Pacific Island Student Association), and to be part of events and activities on campus.

Value: Up to \$19,000 per year to cover on-campus accommodation costs and tuition fees Tenure: For three years Applications close 15 August

Ahuwhenua Scholarship

He karahipi ahuwhenua kia whāia e koe i ōu wawata.

Whaowhia tō kete mātauraka kia hoki atu ki tō kāika mahi ai. Inā ko te kai te whaika, tēnā, arotahi mai ki te mahikā kai.

This scholarship was established in 2018 to support school leaver Māori students who are entering an undergraduate or sub-degree study in the agricultural, or mahika kai field at Lincoln University.

Pūtea: \$5,000 **Roaka:** One year Applications close **15 August**

Aoraki Connect Scholarship

Aoraki Matatū e, me he Māori koe, Pasifika rānei? Anei tētahi pēke pūtea hai āwhina i a koe mō te kotahi tau. Ki te eke koe i te taumata tuawhā o te kura, e wāatea ana kia riro i tēnei momo karahipi.

This scholarship was established in 2018 to support Māori and Pasifika students who are following a pathway into undergraduate or sub-degree study at Lincoln University from other educational providers. Applicants must have completed a Level 4 qualification.

Pūtea: \$5,000 Roaka: One year Applications close **15 August**

Fanua Scholarship

Nau mai Pasifika, he karahipi tēnei mō te tau kotahi hai manaaki i kā tauira pasifika. Nau mai, tono mai ki te pēke pūtea.

This scholarship was established in 2018 to support Pasifika students who are entering into undergraduate or sub-degree study at Lincoln University.

Pūtea: \$5,000 Roaka: One year Applications close **15 August**

Māori and Pasifika Accommodation Scholarship

I whakatūria tētahi karahipi hai utu mõ tō kāika rua mō te tau kotahi. Inā ka noho koe ki roto i kā whare moe o te wānaka, ka utu tōtika atu ki te Whare Wānaka mō te tau.

This scholarship was established in 2017 to support students who are entering undergraduate or sub-degree study at Lincoln University and who show strong leadership potential in their communities.

Pūtea: \$5,000 (\$2,500 per semester) to be paid directly into the recipient's Lincoln University Halls accommodation account.

Roaka: One year Applications close 15 August



Karahipi Māori me Pasifika

Mātauraka Māori Scholarship

Hai tā mātou o te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki, ka tū tēnei karahipi mō te takata e kana ana ki tōnā ao Māori. inā he reka te kumara tēnā kōrero mai, kia Māori mai te tono.

This scholarship was established in 2018 to support Māori students who are entering undergraduate or subdegree study at Lincoln University and who have demonstrated excellence in subjects focused on Te Ao Māori.

Pūtea: \$5,000 **Roaka:** One year Applications close **15 August**

Putaiao Scholarship

He toha pūtea tēnei mō te takata e hiahia ana kiuru ki rō te whare pūtaiao. Mehemea he hiahia? Tono mai kia riro i a koe mō te tau kotahi.

This scholarship was established in 2018 to support Māori students who are entering undergraduate study at Lincoln University and who intend to pursue a degree in a science related field.

Pūtea: \$5,000 **Roaka:** One year Applications close **15 August**

Tāpoi Scholarship

Whatu karokaro te takata, toitū te whenua. Ko te aroka nui mō tēnei karahipi, ko tō hiahia kia kōrero mō te whenua, kia reo whenua mai hai tāpoi mō tō hapū, whānau, hāpori rānei.

This scholarship was established in 2018 to support Māori students who are

entering undergraduate study at Lincoln University and who intend to pursue a degree in the tourism field.

Pūtea: \$5,000 **Roaka:** One year Applications close **15 August**

Sir Turi Carroll Centennial Scholarship

Ko tēnei karahipi hai whakamaumahara i a Tā Turi Carroll. Ka tohaina atu ki tētahi tauira mō te tau kotahi e whakaatu ana i ōnā pūkeka rakatira.

One scholarship is available to encourage a Māori student of good academic calibre, who has also demonstrated leadership potential, to continue their tertiary study at Lincoln University.

Pūtea: Tuition fees **Roaka:** One year Applications close **31 March**





Tihi Kahuraki Scholars*



Katarina Cox-Winiata Tihi Kahuraki Ngāi Tahu/Kāi Tahu/Ngāti Porou Bachelor of Land and Property Management Christchurch Girls' High School



Caswyn Bunt-Rowe Tihi Kahuraki Te Ātiawa o Te Waka-a-Māui/Te Āti Awa Bachelor of Environmental Management



Kendall Bramley Tihi Kahuraki Ngāpuhi/South African Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture) Auckland Girls' Grammar School



Samuel Draper

Tihi Kahuraki Ngāi Tahu/Kāi Tahu Ngāti Kahungunu ki Wairarapa Bachelor of Agriculture Rathkeale College



Brooklyn Greer-Atkins Tihi Kahuraki Ngāti Rakaipaaka Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture) New Plymouth Boys' High School



Harris Moana Tihi Kahuraki Ngāti Maniapoto Waikato Bachelor of Agricultural Science St Paul's Collegiate



Hunter Henson

Tihi Kahuraki Ngāti Kahungunu ki Te Wairoa Bachelor of Landscape Architecture Westlake Girls' High School



Dawson Smith

Tihi Kahuraki Sports Scholarship Mātaatua/Te Arawa/ Te Rarawa Bachelor of Commerce St Peter's Cambridge



Ngapera Parata Tihi Kahuraki Ngāi Tahu/Kāi Tahu Ngāti Raukawa/Ngāti Toa/Te Ātiawa

B.Agriculture Kapiti College

*2022



Ko Tihi Kahuraki te karahipi hai utu



Ikoa: Ngapera Parata

lwi: Kāi Tahu, Ngāti Toarangatira, Te Atiawa ki Whakarongotai

Akoraka: Tohu Paetahi Ahuwhenua Bachelor of Agriculture Kotahi tau kua pahure ināianei kai te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki mō tēnei wahine toa a Ngapera. Tōnā kaha ki te whai i ōnā moemoeā kai roto i te ao ahuwhenua. Nō te kāwai rika raupā tēnei wahine toa, ko ōna wawata kia whaowhia i te kete mātauraka hai oraka mō tōnā iwi.

Hai tā Ngapera, mehemea e kaikākau ana te takata kia puta ki te ao whai mahi te aha rānei, kimihia i kā pūkeka kia hoki atu ki tō kāika noho hai oraka mō ōu uri whakatipuraka, ki te kore koe e aro, ka mate koe ki te mākere. Ko ōnā rata:

Te ruku moana, te whakakakahu poaka, tia rānei. Te tūtakitaki i kā kanohi hou. Te kaukau i tōnā tipuna wai. Te tū hei kaitiaki mō tōnā marae.

He aha tētahi kōrero āwhina ki kā rakatahi?

Ko te ao kai ō rikarika, ki te whakaatu mai kā tohu uaua? tēnā tūwhitia te hopo. Ka tipu, ka rea, ka whanake ake.

Mõ ētahi atu kõrero e pā ana ki kā karahipi, haere ki www.lincoln.nz







Te Ahu Pātiki - Leadership Programme

Nā te tono o kā tauira karahipi Māori, Pasifika rānei ka whakatū tēnei wānaka i mua i te tīmataka o te tau wānaka.

Te Ahu Pātiki - Leadership programme is a new initiative created at the request of Māori & Pasifika Scholarship students, to gather before the start of studies.

I tō taeka mai ki Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki, ka tūtakitaki koe i te hau kāika, mā Mana Whenua koe e whakatau.

Ko kā wheako nui o tēnei wānaka, ko te whakawhanaukataka, ka roko koe i te manaakitaka o tēnei takiwā, ka kite koe i te whenua e karapoti ana i Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki. Māori mai, Pasifika mai, ko te whāika nui ka ako koe i kā tīkaka o te wāhi nei.

Te Rā Tuatahi - Whakatau ki te wāhi o te Wānaka Whakawhanaukataka Kōrero Whakapapa

Ta Rā Tuarua - Toitū te Whenua

Ka huri haere, takahī wāhi kia mōhio ai te huka ki te whenua tauirikura nei.

Te Rā Tuatoru - Whakamahuki Tēnei te rā ka tino mārama kā tauira hou ki kā ture o te ako, te mahi rānei o te karahipi Māori, Pasifika rānei.





Rakatirataka

Ko tōna pakiaka, he waewae haere

Ko te hāpai ō ki muri, ko te hāpai ō ki mua, Whiriwhirihia tō ara tika hai paika mō tō whānau, tō hapū, tō iwi kia toitū te mana motuhake. Mirimirihia kā wawata ā ō tīpuna hai kawe i tō kaupapa kia tū rakatira i tō ao.

I ruka i tō tomo mai ki Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki, ko te whakatau me te manaaki tauira te kaupapa.

Ahakoa tō kaupapa, ka whai wā a Te Manutaki tō waewae hai waewae haere ki kā tōpito o te motu, o tō kāika hoki.

Kua tūhono, kua piri mātou o Te Manutaki ki kā pākihi Māori ā iwi, ā hāpori hoki kia hoki pai atu koe mō te mahi kai kā takiwā Māori. Our moemoeā is to transform Māori land, resources, and communities to support whānau, hapū and iwi and contribute positively to the Māori economy.

To do this effectively we are committed to supporting Māori students at Lincoln University to participate in internships with Māori organisations, businesses and enterprises throughout Aotearoa.

Lincoln has developed relationships with a range of Māori entities to support Māori students accessing internships in their study area, and back in their own takiwā.





Kaitiakitaka

Ko tōna kaupapa, he takata ora

Kia tauti mai ki te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki, ka whai oraka kai roto o tēnā kaupapa o tēna kaupapa o te haumaru. Tiakina kia ita!

Whaowhia te kete mātauraka hai oraka mō tō iwi, Inā hai whāika āu kia tipu kia rea kia whanake ake, e kaikākautia ana te whare wānaka nei te whakahaumanu i te taiao. Hoki atu koe ki tō whenua hai kaitiaki mō tō iwi.

E matua mõhio ana tātou ki kā uara o te Māori hai tiaki i a tātou e mahikā kai ana.

Me pēhea tātou tēnei whenua e tiaki? Haere mai ki te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki ako ai kā mātauraka kia hoki tōtika atu koe ki tō whenua. Lincoln is dedicated to helping to develop the next generation of Māori leaders by offering industry-relevant, career-orientated programmes ranging from diplomas all the way to undergraduate and postgraduate degrees.

Understanding the value of kaitiakitaka, Māori land and primary sector assets are key economic resources for whānau, hapū, and iwi.

The health of our ecosystems has a direct impact on the health of whānau, hapū and iwi.

The restoration and revitalisation of whenua, mahika kai and te taiao is a central focus of our programmes, research and engagement with Māori.





Rakatirataka Kōrero mai kā Tumuaki o Te Awhioraki

Ikoa: Brooklyn Greer-Atkins **Iwi:** Ngati Rakaipaaka, Ngati Porou

Kai hea tō kāika?

I come from Bulls in the North Island, 20 minutes north of Palmerston North

He aha tō kaupapa kai Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki?

I am studying a Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture) so I can get a degree under my belt for something to fall back on. My main plan is to join the Police, but I also have a passion for farming and resource management. Kua riro i a koe te tūraka Tumuaki mō Te Awhioraki, he aha tō whāika mō te tau e heke mai ana?

I want to create a safe and enjoyable space for all Māori tauira.

He aha tētahi whakataukī whakatauākī rānei?

Don't watch the clock, do what it does, keep going. - Sam Levenson





Ikoa: Travis O'Boyle **Iwi:** Ngā Puhi and Ngāti Wai

Kai hea tō kāika?

I grew up in Christchurch, but home is in Fairlie and Waimate in South Canterbury.

He aha tō kaupapa kai Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki?

I'm currently studying a Bachelor of Land and Property Management, majoring in Rural Valuation and Finance. I have a passion for farming and working with people, and Lincoln University offered me a great education and the tools to be able to enter the professional rural work force.

Kua riro i a koe te tūraka Tumuaki mõ Te Awhioraki, he aha tõ whāika mõ te tau e heke mai ana?

I want to continue to enhance Te Awhioraki's ability to support tauira and run events that bring tauira together to celebrate and enjoy being at Lincoln University and champion cultural diversity on campus.

He aha tētahi whakataukī whakatauākī rānei?

Yesterday's the past, tomorrow's the future, but today is a gift. That's why it's called the present. – *Bil Keane*





Akoraka huhua

Bachelor of Environmental Policy and Planning (Hons)

The Bachelor of Environmental Policy and Planning provides the knowledge and tools to critically discuss topical and enduring global issues so that you can learn to better manage the environment in a range of contexts.

Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology

We developed the first cool climate wine production programme, and we've been leading the way ever since. Our Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology degree will prepare you for a fulfilling career in the wine sector.

Diploma in Farm Management (Level 6)

The Diploma in Farm Management leads on from the Diploma in Agriculture and is perfect if you're seeking a management career. You'll study all aspects of agribusiness management, including land purchase and ownership, financial and taxation management, investment analysis, agricultural law, labour management and law, and machinery ownership.

Bachelor of Agricultural Science

Agricultural production is critical to feeding the world's population. The Bachelor of Agricultural Science will teach you how to help farmers and primary producers meet the requirements of international markets, with an expectation for food to be traceable from paddock to plate.

Bachelor of Agriculture

The Bachelor of Agriculture uses real world examples and practical experiences to produce graduates who can make a difference in jobs across all areas of agricultural production and related industries.

Bachelor of Science

As our world changes, we need highly skilled individuals who can tackle the big issues. How do we feed the world while minimising environmental impact? How do we protect our environment from biological threats? How do we maintain good environmental quality?

Bachelor of Environmental Management

The Bachelor of Environmental Management will give you the skills to distinguish between environmental policy and planning principles, methods and tools and apply them in varying contexts, from the city streets to rural land.

Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture)

The Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture) is a specialised, industry-based degree that will prepare you for leadership in both the farming and agribusiness sectors.

Bachelor of Land and Property Management

Our Bachelor of Land and Property Management is the most comprehensive property-focused degree in Australasia. You can study an urban or rural specialisation, or both – or combine property studies with an additional area of focus such as accounting, finance, investment, planning, environmental management, geomatics or marketing. We call this 'property plus'. There is also the possibility of spending a semester or two at a university overseas.





Top programmes for Māori tauira

Undergraduate level programme

Bachelor of Environmental Management and Planning (Hons) Bachelor of Viticulture and Oenology Diploma in Farm Management Bachelor of Agricultural Science Bachelor of Science Bachelor of Environmental Management Bachelor of Commerce (Agriculture) Bachelor of Agriculture





Akoraka e haere ake nei

Māori Courses at Lincoln

Te Whare Wānaka O Aoraki have a wide range of courses including:

MAST 120 MAST 206	Mahika Kai Whakatakoto Kaupapa (Māori Planning and Development)
MAST 604	Kaupapa Matua (Advanced Māori Policy and Planning)
MAST 603	Mana Kaitiaki (Māori Resource Management)
MAST 106	Nga Tikanga Māori (Māori Cultural Studies)
MAST 319	Te Kaitiakitaka (Māori Environmental Management)
MAST 121	Te Pia I
MAST 122	Te Pia II
MAST 104	Te Tiriti o Waitangi (The Treaty of Waitangi)

Study Environmental Management for free*

You may be able to study the Postgraduate Certificate or Postgraduate Diploma in Environmental Management **online for FREE** until the end of 2024. (*Terms and Conditions apply.)

To find out more visit www.lincoln.ac.nz/environment

Postgraduate study

E kaikākautia ana koe kia tū hai ahoraki kai waeaka i tō hāpori?

Tēnā, pānuitia te whāraki Tākutataka i ruka i te whāraki ipuraki.

- Graduate Certificates and Diplomas
 Postgraduate Certificates and Diplomas
- Honours degrees
- Master's degrees
- PhDs.

See our Postgraduate Prospectus or www.lincoln.ac.nz/postgrad for more details, or email us at grow@lincoln.ac.nz.

Undergraduate diplomas

Tirohia i ēnei akoraka hai tūāpapa mō ka uri e haere ake nei. Ko te whāika, ka whaowhia kā pukeka o te wānaka nei kia hoki atu ki tō iwi.

Diploma in Agriculture (Level 5)

The Diploma in Agriculture is designed to enhance your agricultural and farm management knowledge in preparation for working in a professional environment. The programme covers farm management, associated husbandries and the physical and financial aspects of business planning.

Diploma in Applied Science (Level 5)

The Diploma in Applied Science will provide you with basic competency in a range of areas of science. It's an appropriate foundation for further training in any branch of the natural sciences.

Diploma in Commerce (Level 5)

The Diploma in Commerce allows you to complete courses from the Bachelor of Commerce programme and choose electives from any of the other bachelor's degrees. Study options include areas such as accounting, business management, computing, e-commerce, economics, finance, international business, marketing, property studies and supply chain management.

Diploma in Horticulture (Level 5)

The Diploma in Horticulture will introduce you to a broad range of topics associated with horticultural technology, production and management. The diploma covers computing, propagation, horticultural management system, soils, plants studies and engineering.

Diploma in Horticultural Business (Level 5)

Horticulture is a successful and profitable sector in New Zealand's primary industries. Success in this sector requires practical knowledge of production as well as business skills. Lincoln University's online Diploma in Horticultural Business is designed for individuals in the horticultural industry who wish to continue in their employment whilst studying.



Diploma in Farm Management (Level 6)

The Diploma in Farm Management leads on from the Diploma in Agriculture and is perfect if you're seeking a management career. You'll study all aspects of agribusiness management, including land purchase and ownership, financial and taxation management, investment analysis, agricultural law, labour management and law, and machinery ownership.

Diploma in Horticultural Management (Level 6)

The Diploma in Horticultural Management will prepare you for management roles in modern horticultural enterprises. The emphasis on business management, combined with horticulture and production courses, makes this diploma highly relevant and immediately applicable to the workplace.

Diploma in Natural Resources (Level 5)

The Diploma in Natural Resources allows you to complete courses from the Bachelor of Environmental Management, Bachelor of Environmental Policy and Planning, Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, Bachelor of Sport and Recreation Management and Bachelor of Sustainable Tourism. This flexible programme will give you a solid grounding in the field of natural resources and is an ideal introduction to further study.

University studies

Tirohia ēnei hai whakaaro mōhou. Ahakoa te hiahia, kai kōnei ētahi whirikā tika.

Certificate in University Studies (1 semester)

The Certificate in University Studies (CUS) will prepare you for further study, leading you into a university degree.

Diploma in University Studies (2 semesters or 3 semesters)

This programme offers you supported study, whether you come to Lincoln with University Entrance or have just missed out. Depending on your entry qualifications, you can complete the Diploma in University Studies in two or three semesters.

'Ko te ao kai ō rikarika' Whaowhia tō kete mātauraka hai kai mōhou



Kia Haumaru te takata - Wellbeing

Mauri ora | Ola Manuia

Mā wai kā tauira e taurima? Mā mātou te tima o Te Manutaki. Ko te kaupapa e whai ake he kaupapa tauwhiro, hai kaupapa poipoi, ā, he kaupapa hai taurima i kā tauira Māori me kā tauira Pasifika.

Ko ō mātou uara me kā whāika ora pērā i Te Whare Tapawhā, Fonofale me Fonua te tūāpapa o te kaupapa nei. Ko kā pou matua o tēnei kaupapa ko te taha tinana, te taha whānau, te taha wairua me te taha hinekaro. Kai raro rā ētahi whāika e hākai ana ki kā taha e whā o te whare.

Māori and Pasifika Wellbeing Programme

The Māori and Pasifika Wellbeing programme supports tauira utilising the values of Te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki, the Te Whare Tapa Whā Model (Māori Health Model) and the Fonofale and the Fonua Models (Pasifika Health Models).

These models encapsulate wellbeing as being integral physically, socially, spiritually, culturally, mentally and emotionally. Below are the aspirations and guiding principles of the wellbeing programme.





Te Taha Tinana | Sino

Manaakitaka

Kia whakahaere i kā hui e taute ana i te taha tinana o kā tauira arā te kaitahi, te mahi korikori tinana, te kaukau te aha te aha.

Te Taha Whānau | Kainga

Whanaukataka Kia whakahaere i kā kaupapa e huitahi ai kā tauira, ā, e tūhono ana hoki i kā tauira ki te hāpori whānui.

Te Taha Wairua | Laumalie

Wairuataka Kia wātea ai he wāhi haumaru, he wāhi pai, ā, he wāhi hāneanea mā kā tauira. Kia taea e rātou te whakaputa i ō rātou ake ahurea tuakiri.

Te Taha Hinekaro | 'Atamai | Mental and Emotional Wellbeing

Rakatirataka

Kia wātea ai he wāhi ki te kōrero tahi. He wāhi haumaru, he wāhi muna tēnei mā kā tauira ki te whakaputa i ō rātou ake whakaaro me ō rātou ake kare-ā-roto.

The wellbeing programme includes:

- Kaitahi
- Kā Mahi a Rehia
- He Puna Taimoana
- Te Whare Pikitia
- Whakataetae tuihono
- Hui takitahi





Wairuataka

Nau mai ki te Whare Wānaka o Aoraki

Tauira wellbeing is central to supporting learner success. Our Māori and Pasifika Wellbeing programme seeks to engage, support and facilitate activities and initiatives that bring tauira together, facilitate services to meet their needs and promote cultural safety on campus. These activities and initiatives are developed in collaboration with Te Awhioraki and LUPISA within the context of Te Whare Tapa Whā, Ola Manuia and Fonofale.



For more extensive information, head to **www.lincoln.ac.nz**





Contacts

Lincoln University Te Waihora Campus

Ellesmere Junction Road/Springs Road PO Box 85084, Lincoln University Lincoln 7647 Canterbury, New Zealand

P: 0800 10 60 10 (NZ) P: +64 3 423 0000 (International) E: grow@lincoln.ac.nz

Te Manutaki

Office of Māori & Pasifika Development PO Box 85084, Lincoln University, Lincoln 7647, New Zealand

Waea: +64 3 423 0000 Īmēra: ompd@lincoln.ac.nz Pae tukutuku: www.lincoln.ac.nz

Campus Tours

We offer personalised guided campus tours with an individualised itinerary so you can experience the parts of campus that interest you the most. Tours take about 60 minutes.

To book your tour, get in touch with one of our Student Liaison Officers. Send us your contact details along with a list of your interests and we'll be in touch.



Sheree Jahnke-Waitoa Director, Office of Māori and Pasifika Development E: sheree.jahnke-waitoa@lincoln.ac.nz P: +64 3 423 0409



Kihere Jahnke-Waitoa Kaitiaki Hauora Māori and Pasifika Wellbeing Coordinator E: kihere.jahnke-waitoa@lincoln.ac.nz P: +64 3 423 0193



Awa Edwards Pike Ake Coordinator E: awa.edwards@lincoln.ac.nz P: +64 3 423 0411



Misi Otinerus Samoan Kairuruku Pasifika – Student Coordinator E: misi.otineru@lincoln.ac.nz P: +64 3 423 0596

Disclaimer Every effort is made to ensure that information in this publication is correct at the time of printing, but the content may be subject to change. Lincoln University reserves the right to make changes, amendments or deletions – including the withdrawal of courses – should circumstances change. Lincoln University does not assume, and hereby disclaims, any express or implied liability whatsoever to any party for any loss or damage caused by errors or omissions, whether these errors or omissions result from negligence, accident or any other cause. September 2023.

Follow us and keep up to date







Find out more at www.lincoln.ac.nz